



# David A. Guest

*Certified Minerals Manager #P-34  
Purchaser of Minerals & Royalties*

P.O. Box 3441 • Edmond, OK 73083  
Tel: (405) 341-8698 • daguest@cox.net



---

## **Professional Profile:**

Certified Minerals Manager (#P-34) with over 38 years of petroleum land tile experience including research and acquisition of non-producing mineral rights and producing oil, natural gas, coal, helium and iodine royalties. Management and oversight of personal & family mineral assets located in 26 US states and 67 of 77 counties within Oklahoma. Thirty years as a well operator in Oklahoma.

## **Education:**

- > 1982-1985 University of Oklahoma: Petroleum Land Management
- > 1995-2018 CE courses: OCU, OCCC, NARO, CAPDOA, NADOA
- > 1997 Certified as Minerals Manager

## **Career Summary:**

### 1982- Present *Certified Minerals Manager*

Petroleum Landman specializing in acquiring estates, probates, trusts and bankruptcies to re-consolidate fractionalized minerals. Duties include research in courthouses, state and federal agencies. Preparation and review of deeds, oil & gas leases, division orders. Presentation of testimony at the Oklahoma Corporation Commission regarding force pooling applications and field operations. Oversight of monthly financial receipts.

### 1989 - Present *Vice-President of Guest Petroleum, Incorporated*

Family owned independent oil & natural gas well operator within the State of Oklahoma. Manage office staff and field employees. Direct oversight of workover rigs, surface and downhole operations.

## **Industry Achievements:**

2016 - Present: Oklahoma Energy Producer's Alliance (OEPA)  
Co-Founding member and Corporate Secretary

2002 - Present: State of Oklahoma Commission on Marginally Producing Oil & Gas Wells (Marginal Well Commission), now known as SOER:  
2005 - Chairman of Advisory Council  
2008 - Appointed to MWC by Democratic Governor Brad Henry  
2012 - Re-appointed to MWC by Republican Governor Mary Fallin  
2011 & 2012 - Served as Chairman of Marginal Well Commission

2004 -2010 National Association of Royalty Owners (NARO)  
Served two terms as Vice-President on Board of Directors for NARO and the NARO Foundation

**Additional Professional Affiliations:**


American Association of Petroleum Landmen (AAPL)

American Association of Petroleum Geologists (AAPG)

National Association of Division Order Analysts (NADOA)

Oklahoma Independent Producers Association (OIPA)

Submitted 01-22-2019

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'D. A. [unclear]', with a large, stylized flourish extending to the right.